marbob

energy Corporatfion

Oil Conservation Division
P.O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088

Attention: Mr. David Cattanach

New Mexico State Land Office
P.O. Box 1148
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-1148

Attention: Mrs. Susan N. Howarth

Gentlemen:

In accordance with the recentl
the above referenced lease, Marbob

G 37
May 7, 1990
Amended Commingling Order
PC-733
,CZ’/"‘B}
6,
At
RE: Petrus D State Lease

NE/4 SE/4, Section 10,
E/2 NE/4, NW/4 SwW/4,

SW/4 SE/4, Section 11,
SW/4 SE/4, Section 13,
T-17S, R-33E, N.M.P.M.
Lea County, New Mexico

y approved commingling order on
Energy has implemented same.

In addition to the items on the schematic that were submitted with
the original commingling request, a 750 barrel tank is located

just north of the o0il tanks and is
while the water tank is being repatil

If you have any questions conc

DM/dr

PO Drawar 217 Artacia Naw Maevien K88211-0217

being used as a water tank
red.

erning this, please contact me.

Sincerely,

@ QMJ(NM\ SN

David Martin
Land Department

{(BEOKRY 748-2201



